
 

DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD  
DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Thursday, November 10th, 2016 at 5:00pm 

City Hall Conference Room 224 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

I.  Call to Order (5:00pm in City Hall Conference Room 224) 

II. Roll Call (Tom Donek, Weston Eiler, David Seng, David Summers, and John Bush) 
        
III. Approval of Agenda 
 
IV. Approval of October 20th, 2016 Docks Fee Review Committee Minutes  
 
V.        Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items (not to exceed five minutes per person, or 

twenty minutes total time)  
 
VI. Unfinished Business- None 
 
VII.  New Business 
 

1.  Vessel Lightering Fee (05 CBJAC 15.060) 
 

Committee Questions 
 
Public Discussion 
 
Committee Discussion/Action 
 
MOTION: TO BE DEVELOPED AT THE MEETING 
 

VIII. Future Business  
 

1. Waste Water Off-Load Fee (no regulation currently exist) 
 

2. Water Fee Small Cruise Ships (no regulation currently exist) 
 

3. Port Dues (85.02.105) 

 
IX. Next Docks Fee Review Meeting - To be determined 
 
X. Adjournment 

https://www.municode.com/library/ak/juneau/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIVADCORE_TIT05DOHA_CH15FECH_05_CBJAC_15.060VELIFE
https://www.municode.com/library/ak/juneau/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COLABOJUALVOII_TIT85WAHA_CH85.02DOHABO_85.02.105PODU


 

 
DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD  

DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 

Thursday, October 20th, 2016 
CBJ Assembly Chambers 

 
 

 

Page 1 of 7 
 

I.  Call to Order Mr. Eiler called the Docks Fee Review Committee meeting to order at 
6:03pm in the CBJ Assembly Chambers. 

II. Roll Call The following members were present: Tom Donek, David Seng, and Weston 
Eiler.  
 
Also present: Carl Uchytil – Port Director; and Dave Borg - Harbormaster 

        
III. Approval of Agenda 

MOTION By MR. SENG:  TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED AND 
ASKED UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 
 
Motion passed with no objection. 

 
IV. Approval of March 24th, 2016 Docks Fee Review Committee Minutes.  
  

Hearing no objection, the March 24th, 2016 minutes were approved as amended.  
 
V.        Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items - None  
 
VI. Unfinished Business 

1. Loading permit fees (05 CBJAC 15.080) 
Mr. Uchytil said last spring we had a discussion on the Loading Zone Permit fees but the 
OPS/Planning committee was unable to agree on a fair and reasonable rate.  These fees 
are for the A & B loading zones downtown.  The A zone is for coaches that hold greater 
than 18 people, and the B zone is for vehicles that hold 18 or fewer.  The fee is $300 per 
company plus $7.00 per seat for all vehicles that enter the lot.  The question is if the 
$300 company fee is fair and reasonable, or just have a seat fee high enough to cover our 
expenses?  For a small operator it would make sense to just want a seat fee, but the 
larger operators like it how it is.  Over the summer, the Harbormasters crew kept a very 
detailed account of how much time was spent in the parking lots.  On page seven in your 
packet shows the staff break down for Harbor Officer, Harbor Technician, 
administration time, and also the cost for loading zone decals.  The expenses generated 
were about $81,000 in direct cost.  This doesn’t address the infrastructure costs, or the 
costs associated with landscaping.  The monies collected have been predictable since 
2012 with this last year being $74,000. The reason for bringing this forward now is 
because last year when discussing different fee structure possibilities, the changes need 
to be out by January so the industry can adjust their rates because it affects their budget 
for the year. Mr. Uchytil said Mr. Quayle is going to petition the class C (Pedi-cabs) 
should have a smaller company fee or seat fee because they can’t transport very many 
people at one time.  He is also petitioning JPD to reduce the $1500 fee they charge per 



 

 
DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD  

DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 

Thursday, October 20th, 2016 
CBJ Assembly Chambers 

 
 

 

Page 2 of 7 
 

company to operate.  Mr. Uchytil said he did speak with Bill Hagevig with Holland of 
America Princess coaches.  He was unable to attend tonight, but he has asked for Docks 
& Harbors to consider installing charging stations for electric busses.  This could be 
another aspect to this fee structure.    

Committee Questions - None 
 

Public Discussion –  
 
Dennis Harris, Juneau, AK  
He said he owns 12th Street Tours and he didn’t spend as much time in the B-Zone this 
year, because he is no longer operating a taxi service but just the tours.  He said although 
the time is documented by staff, there was still very poor response time anytime he called 
the Port Field Office to have the delivery vehicles parked in the B-Zone at the Red Dog 
cited.  He said as far as he knows, none of the companies received a ticket.  This parking 
violation is still happening every summer and it needs to stop.  He suggests Mr. Uchytil 
talk to City Streets to make the loading zone on the other side of the Red Dog on Franklin 
Street, which is currently not a loading zone until 10:00 am, a loading zone all day to 
eliminate this problem.  He said he intends to bring this before the Assembly, JPD, and 
the Streets Department.  It is important to have a place for the trucks to unload, but this is 
not working.  He knows when he calls the Port staff they are busy because it is during the 
unloading of the ships passengers and realizes this makes it hard to get a staff person to 
the Red Dog location to cite them for this parking issue.  He has called both JPD and 
Docks & Harbors about this parking violation and it has been ineffective.  He said, 
looking at the records of discussion on this topic last year, Mr. Zaruba had the proper 
motion.  He said small companies like his, which is two vehicles with a total of 28 seats 
are severely discriminated against in comparison to large companies with big busses. The 
large bus companies are using most of the staff time directing traffic, take most of the 
space, and are paying per passenger a lot less than the smaller companies.  For the 
smaller company, the per seat cost is a lot higher because of the $300 company fee.  Mr. 
Harris suggested to raise the company fee for the people who have the A-zone permits.  
The larger companies require much more administration time, directing traffic, and 
dealing with the congestion they cause rather than the B-zone permit holders that have 
vehicles with 15 or fewer passengers and don’t require a CDL.  He said currently the big 
bus companies are getting a break and the small companies are not.  Per passenger, the 
revenues are much lower for the smaller companies, there is a tight cash flow all year, 
and it is a struggle to come up with start up fees at the beginning of the year.  He said he 
is paying more than his fair share and the big companies are not.   
He said he is in favor of all CBJ agencies installing charging stations now to encourage 
electrical vehicle use for larger vehicles as well as smaller vehicles.   
 
William Quayle, Juneau, AK 



 

 
DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD  

DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 

Thursday, October 20th, 2016 
CBJ Assembly Chambers 

 
 

 

Page 3 of 7 
 

He said the Pedicabs (class C vehicle) don’t operate out of the loading zone parking lot, 
but on the seawalk.  He suggested to decrease the company fees for the Class C vehicle to 
less than $250.   He said he only has one pedicab with three seats.  He said a pedicab has 
a very small imprint.   
 
Committee Discussion/Action –  
Mr. Donek said he has done a lot of work on this.  One option was to go with a straight 
seat fee, or the other option is to do an inflation adjustment for the loading zone fees.  He 
suggested to raise the company fee to $400.00 and the seat fee to $9.00. Another idea 
would be to have three different rates and asked Mr. Uchytil if this would be a problem 
administratively?   
 
Mr. Uchytil said it would not be difficult.  Most of the staff time is spent on policing the 
B-zone permit holders rather than the A-zone permit holders.  
 
Mr. Donek said this fee is a one time seat fee for the entire year.  There is a million 
people that sit in those seats and he does not see this as a major expense.  
 
MOTION By MR. DONEK: TO KEEP THE CURRENT FEE STRUCTURE 
WITH A CPI INCREASE TO $400.00 PER COMPANY FEE AND $9.00 PER 
SEAT FEE AND ASK UNANIMOUS CONSENT. 
 
Motion passed with no objection. 
 
Mr. Eiler said this will move forward to the OPS/Planning meeting. 

 
VII.  New Business 
 

1.  Potable Water Fee (05 CBJAC 15.050) 
Mr. Uchytil said this fee is what is charged to the cruise ships for water.  In the past there 
has been times when there was not enough water to sell to the cruise ships.  Last year 
with the Salmon Creek filtration plant and the additional wells at Basin Road, there was 
more water to sell. This fee was last updated in 2012 with the previous fee being about 
$2.50 per 1,000 gallons.  To determine the existing fee of $4.67 per 1,000 gallons, staff 
looked at CBJ’s rate of what Docks & Harbors is charged and added a 50% increase.  
Since 2012, the Water Department has been increasing water and sewer rates.  This is a 
good time to look at this fee and determine if this fee is fair and reasonable.  
 
Mr. Borg said Docks & Harbors maintains the water delivery systems on the dock. The 
bid to winterize the water system on the new dock is $14,000 this year.  There is a lot of 
money spent to deliver the water to the ships.  There is a new type of meter on the new 
CT dock with a high and a low reading and does a good job of keeping track of the water 
usage.   Each day there is a beginning water reading and an ending water reading that is 
provided to the Port Office to bill out to the cruise ships.  Docks & Harbors infrastructure 
has advanced beyond our basic capabilities of the Utilities Department maintaining this 



 

 
DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD  

DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 

Thursday, October 20th, 2016 
CBJ Assembly Chambers 

 
 

 

Page 4 of 7 
 

system.  In the future, this will not be an in house maintenance but will need to term 
contract this maintenance out because of the complexity of the system.  Mr. Borg said his 
estimate to maintain a water delivery system to the cruise ship docks is $30,000 annually.   
 
Committee Questions 
 
Mr. Donek asked who does the actual water line connection? 
 
Mr. Borg said the ship crew does. 
 
Mr. Eiler asked if there is more demand for water? 
 
Mr. Uchytil said because the lack of water, the Utilities Department regulated the amount 
of water that could be sold to the cruise ships in 2014.  This last year was only regulated 
early in the summer.  He said the water supply should be at a place that staff will be able 
to sell as much water as the cruise ships requests. Looking at water rates, January 2015 
CBJ raised the water rate to $2.59 per 1,000 gallons.  It was raised in July of 2016 to 
$2.94, and next summer it will go up again to $3.13 per 1,000 gallons.   This last summer 
we made approximately $42,000 from selling water to the cruise ships.  Out of the 
$42,000 is labor costs for the readings, the billings, and maintenance.  Seeing the water 
rates continue to increase, does the Committee want to raise the current fee? 
 
Mr. Donek asked what the Utility Department is selling water to Docks & Harbors for 
currently.  
 
Mr. Uchytil said $2.94 per 1,000 gallons. 
 
Mr. Donek asked if that was going to increase? 
 
Mr. Uchytil said it will increase July 1st, 2017 to $3.13 per thousand, July 1st, 2018 it will 
increase again to $3.33 per 1,000 gallons.   
 
Mr. Eiler said basically $.20 per year. 
 
Mr. Seng said the increase works out to be 6.5% per year.  He asked if the 2012 rate was 
figured by taking the base rate Docks & Harbors was paying and added 50% surcharge to 
it.   
 
Mr. Uchytil said roughly 50%. 
 
Mr. Seng said looking at the figures from 2016, Docks & Harbors is probably coming 
close to the actual costs to sell the water in terms of maintaining the equipment and 
winterizing. 
 
Mr. Borg said that is correct.   
 



 

 
DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD  

DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 

Thursday, October 20th, 2016 
CBJ Assembly Chambers 

 
 

 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Mr. Seng said the fee currently sounds like a good base rate, but the Committee needs to 
determine some kind of a mechanism to keep up with the increases of costs.  With CBJ’s 
annual water increase being fixed at 6.5%, he suggested to use that same percent as an 
annual multiplier for the cost.  The increase is just passed along.   
 
Mr. Eiler asked if Mr. Uchytil knows what other Southeast Ports Charge. 
 
Mr. Uchytil said Ketchikan charges a flat rate of approximately $400 per hose and he is 
not sure what Skagway charges. 
 
Mr. Eiler asked what is the background for the reason the Cruise Ships purchase water 
from Docks & Harbors?  Is it good, cheap, or their water makers can’t keep up? 
 
Mr. Borg said how he understands it is a lot of the cruise ships head to Glacier Bay and 
they are unable to make the water in transit so they need to be full for that trip.  He said 
that was the issue with the cruise ships that came in October.  Staff wanted to close our 
water system down for the winter but the ship said they needed water so we waited until 
after they departed.   
 
Mr. Donek said he is hesitant to just raise the current fee to $4.70 and still have our cost 
go up annually. We have the maintenance and $14,000 for winterization on one of the 
docks and probably another $14,000 for the other dock.  This ends up to be $28,000 in 
direct expenses with just the winterization.  The Committee needs to determine a 
multiplier that increases Docks & Harbors rates the same rate as the CBJ Utilities 
Department increases theirs so the Committee doesn’t have to look at this every year.     

 
Public Discussion 
 
Drew Green, Juneau Alaska (Port Manager of Cruise Line Agenices of Alaska) 
He said back in 2012, the cruise lines were happy to pay their costs to CBJ.  At that time, 
the water fee had not been increased for eight to ten years as well as CBJ Utilities had not 
changed their rates in a long time either.  As the Utilities Department has raised their 
rates, the cruise ship rates have increased.  The Cruise Lines certainly want to pay their 
way and pay the cost.  He said one thing to consider is the volume of water being sold is 
going to increase with the new docks.  There will be more ships and larger ships at the 
dock with more water sold.   The water revenue will go up and this could level out with 
the cost of maintenance.  He suggested to evaluate the fee every year instead of a fixed 
increase rate.  The Industry through their fees is paying for the new Docks & Harbors 
facilities.  Hopefully the new system will have less issues then problems experienced 
prior to this new system.  Mr. Green said the Cruise Industry has also contributed through 
head tax over $1M toward CBJ’s new water system.  At the slow speeds traveling in 
southeast, the ships don’t make water with their evaporators.  It is very important to have 
water in Juneau because a lot of the destinations the Cruise Ships travel to near Juneau 
aren’t a port of call meaning there is not water available for them.   



 

 
DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD  

DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 

Thursday, October 20th, 2016 
CBJ Assembly Chambers 

 
 

 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Mr. Uchytil brought up the topic of the ability to discharge waste water from the cruise 
ships. This is another fee that should be discussed before next summer because it will be 
available in 2017.  The rates at the other two private docks are proprietary but it would be 
nice if those rates are the same throughout.  Mr. Uchytil said he will work with Mr. 
Green. 
 
Mr. Eiler said he suggested to work on the waste water fee at the next meeting.   
 
Dennis Watson, Juneau, Alaska  
He remembers when Docks & Harbors was discussing the water rates in 2012.  Initially 
they were recommending a higher rate, but when Mr. Kirby Day testified, the Board 
brought the fee down to the $4.67 rate.   He said a discouraging part of CBJ’s water 
increase is that CBJ shows commercially they are losing money on water but they are 
making money on residential water.  He said he believes this is an unfair way to assess 
price increase because the residential water is not metered and all commercial water is 
metered.   He said he believes what Docks & Harbor is charging for water currently is 
adequate.  CBJ has said the reason for the increase is for the substantial improvements to 
their infrastructure which covers a large area.  The Port infrastructure has already been 
taken care of.  He believes CBJ’s water rate increase is calculated unfairly to the Cruise 
Ship Industry.  
 
William Quayle, Juneau, Alaska  
He suggested to raise the water rate by 1% to sell to the Cruise Ships, but don’t raise the 
loading zone fees.  Charging a $400 company fee for one little pedicab is a lot, and he 
only makes about $10.00 per fare.    
 
Committee Discussion/Action 
 
Mr. Donek suggested changing the regulation to read the water fee is 150% of CBJ 
charges.  With that rate, this year will be $4.70, but then every year CBJ’s rates are 
raised, Docks & Harbors rate will increase. 
 
Mr. Seng said this sounds like this would accomplish the same concept he was proposing.  
He agrees with the 150% increase. 
 
Mr. Donek said initially he was going to suggest 175% increase but he does not believe 
that would be needed with Mr. Green’s statement that there will be more water sold with 
the larger ships and the ships coming to the new docks.   Docks & Harbors will still make 
enough money for the extra maintenance costs. 
 
Mr. Borg said the new meters are also providing more accurate numbers for billing out 
the water usage.   
   



 

 
DOCKS & HARBORS BOARD  

DOCKS FEE REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 

Thursday, October 20th, 2016 
CBJ Assembly Chambers 

 
 

 

Page 7 of 7 
 

MOTION By MR. DONEK: TO CHANGE THE RATE STRUCTURE FOR 
WATER SERVICE TO 150% OF THE BULK RATE OF WHAT DOCKS AND 
HARBORS PAYS TO CBJ FOR THE WATER INCREASING AS THE CBJ 
BULK RATE INCREASES AND ASK UNANIMOUS CONSENT.   
 
Motion passed with no objection. 
 
Mr. Eiler said this recommendation will be passed on to the OPS/Planning 
Committee.  
 

VIII. Future Business 
 

1.  Vessel Lightering Fee (05 CBJAC 15.060) 
Mr. Uchytil said this is the fee for Cruise Ships that Lighter.  We will have less vessels 

 that Lighter than in the past with the docks.  This fee is inadequate based on Docks & 
 Harbors costs.  When a vessel Lighters, there is a requirement to have a Harbor official at 
 the Lightering dock.  There was approximately 20 times this last year of vessels that 
 Lightered.  This year there will maybe only be 10 vessels that Lighter.   Is this $600.00 
 fair and reasonable for what the Industry gets for using our facilities. 

 
Mr. Eiler said this will be discussed at our next meeting.   
 
Mr. Donek recommended to add sewage to the next Docks Fee Review Committee also.   
 
Mr. Eiler asked if Port Dues needs to be addressed also? 
 
Mr. Uchytil said that will also need to be discussed in the future.     
    

IX. Next Docks Fee Review Meeting- Proposed meeting Wednesday November 2nd, 2016 at 
 5:00 pm. 
  

Mr. Donek and Mr. Seng said they would be able to attend.  Mr. Eiler said he will be out 
 of town but could call in. 
  

Mr. Donek said he will check with Mr. Bush and Mr. Summers to see if they will be able 
 to attend and let staff know. 
 
X. Adjournment 
 The Docks Fee Review Committee Meeting adjourned at 7:10 pm 



05 CBJAC 15.060 - Vessel lightering fee.  

(a) Definition. The charge assessed to vessels for dropping-off or picking-up passengers at the Marine 
Park Lightering Float or the Intermediate Vessel Float.  

(b) Applicability and basis for computing charges. A vessel lightering fee shall be assessed to any 
vessel over 100 gross register tons, carrying more that 100 passengers -for-hire which makes 
voyages lasting more than 24 hours, of which any part is on the high seas when such vessels lighter 
passengers to the Intermediate Vessel Float or the Marine Park Lightering Float. Gross tonnage 
means the gross tonnage measurement of the vessel under 46 U.S.C. Chapter 143 or Chapter 145. 
The Port reserves the right to obtain the gross tonnage from the vessel's register.  

(c) Vessel lightering fee period. The period of time which the vessel lightering fee shall be assessed 
shall commence when the first lightering tender is made fast to an allocated berth or moored, comes 
within a slip, and shall continue until the last lightering tender such vessel casts off and has vacated 
the position allocated, or terminates lightering operations. All time is counted and no deductions are 
allowed because of weather or other conditions, except when the Port Director provides for such 
allowance for good cause shown.  

(d) Charges when a vessel shifts to different berth. When a vessel is shifted directly from one position to 
another berth or slip, or shifts lightering operations, the total time at such berths or slips, or lightering 
operation shall be combined when computing the lightering fee.  

(e) Vessel lightering fees assessment:  

Unit Charge 

Each 24-hour period or portion thereof. $600.00 

 (Eff. 5-1-2005) 

 

Revenue:  

Code Description 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 
P08 Vessel Lightering Fee $15,000.00  $16,800.00  $19,800.00  $14,400.00  $15,000.00  

 




















